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Sent: Mon 02/07/2007 7:22:55 AM (UTC) 

To: Terblanchel 

Cc: AndreS; BaldwinD; SwainC 

Subject: FW: RMG View on life 

Attachment: LIGHT Exec Call v1.0 070628.ppt 

Ian, 

This looks vey worrying - can you explain this please. 

Thanks, 

David 

-----Original Message.- - - -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-
From: mitch.fusselll GRO 
Sent: 28 June 2007 15:39 •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-

To: Terblanche Ian; Courtley David; Andre Steve 
Cc: gerard.banaszkiewicz•(  GRO - ninian.wilson~._.__._._GRO stephen.windsor-Lewis( GRO 
tam.curran GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 

Subject: RMG View on life 

Ian 

This summarises most of what RMG collectively tabled at the Exec call earlier today. 

Kind regards - Mitch 

(See attached file: LIGHT Exec Call vl .0 070628.ppt) 

Mitch Fussell 
Principal Consultant 
Enterprise IT 
Royal Mail Group plc 
Royal Mail House 
148 Old Street 
LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ 

Mobile: G RO 
Mobex: L .

Email: mitch.fussell GRO 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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